s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
From:

o . S 22(1)(a)ii)
To: st.\‘iag(ql)l(ao)(u) bons&mcdmamz:h n CAHILL S. 22(1)(3)(") P
Ce: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: FW: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 5 May 2015 6:56:40 PM
UNCLASSIFIED
All

The update from the GoN is below with regards to Facebook. I'll work with the Operations
s. 22(1)(a)ii)
Managers to develop some comms for asylum seekers and refugees on this one. -

we'll let you know if they request assistance in pulling this together.

Regards

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

UNCLASSIFIED

From: > 2@ ., —

Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2015 6:36 PM

N 3;(; =5 @transfieldservices.com); S 4™

S @savethechildren.org.au); 477" @ihms.com.au; * 7
S awilsonsecurity.com.au); ;S4TF) gmail.com; S 47FD

/ @gmail.com); * ATEL . agmail. com);> 4™ 3gmail.com’;
55'4::,:(11)) @gmail.com; W @gmail.com; * MRY dgmail.com;

i dconnect.com.nr' 4 .

2 ¥ - 22(1)(@)(ii) . 4TF(1 s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Ce: 20 @gmail.com; * " i

Subject: FW: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi all
Please see the advice below regarding the ban of certain sites here in Nauru.

Could we please discuss an appropriate messaging strategy for this at the Ops Meeting in the
morning.

Regards

s. 22(1)(@)(ii)

UNCLASSIFIED

From: 5 21X - -

Sent' Tumdav 5 Mav 2015 6:27 PM
To: . 5.47F(1)
Cc: S 47F @amail.com: S 21X | 5. 47F(1)
s 47F(1) @hotmail.com:® 47F(1) damail.com); & 477"
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S

s. A7F(1)

» B @gmail.com
Subject: RE: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

S.47F(1)

Thank you very much for the information provided. We will work together with the GoN Ops
Managers for the RPCs cn a messaging delivery strategy.

Regards
s. 22(1)(a)(i)

UNCLASSIFIED

From: s-47F(1) @naurugov.nr]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2015 4:38 PM
s. 22(1)@)ii) s. 47F(1)

c: s. 47F(1) 2 . . 5. 22(1)(@)i) S. 47TF(1)

’

L4TF(D) hotmail.com;> *"*™" @gmail.com); &
' = I

B bgmail.com);s47F) @gmail.com
Subject: RE: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

piai g 22(1)@)(i)

Porn sites have been permanently blocked. Sites that have been abused by users to the
detriment of others, especially, vulnerable members of the society are blocked temporarily. The
Government Taskforce is looking at available options to make sure social media decorum by
users is maintained.

| acknowledge that inconvenience has been caused to those who genuinely rely on social media.
This is regretted.

For your further information, the Taskforce is looking at months rather than days to resolve this
matter.

For now, access to some social media websites have been blocked until further notice. This
blockage is nation-wide and apply to all.

| will appreciate if this message can be conveyed to the RPCs.

Regards,
s. 47F(1)

Erom: s. 22(1)(a)(i)

Sent: Monday, 4 May 2015 3:04 PM
TF(1) s. 47F(1)

s. 4

@immi.gov.au]

: s. 22(1)(@)ii)
Cc: S 47F() o) 5

Subject: RE: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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UNCLASSIFIED

SATFM_ rhanks for your email.

sS4 _po we have any update on the decision to cease access to Facebook and any other
sites? Any information would be greatly appreciated so that we can ensure that the operation of
the RPCs is compliant and so that we can message asylum seekers accordingly.

Regards
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
From:> " @gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, 1 May 2015 1:10 PM
« S.22(1)@)(ii) ,S. 47F(1)
CC:.S' 47F(1) @ S.47F(1) 2 Lcom; * 2(1)a)i)

Subjecu: re: racevook [SEC=UN£LLASSII-II:D]
Hij s 200

Government has advised that the Chief Secretary to whom this is copied. will be the
Spokesman handling any queries on the recent decision to cease access to Face Book.

I would appreciate if you could liaise with him - hence he is on this email.

Thanks

s.47F(1)

On Fri, May 1, 2015 at 1:06 PM, = 2"@® @immi.gov.au>
wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED

s 47F(1)
1

As discussed earlier this morning, any information you can provide on the Government of
Nauru decision to cut access to Facebook in Nauru would be greatly appreciated.

I understand that Facebook is not currently available in RPC2, however it is working in
RPC3. If there is an expectation that we will act on this, it must be clearly conveyed to me
so that I can take this forward.

As discussed, it would also be useful to have some communications that could be provided
to asylum seekers and refugees so that they are able to understand the action by the GoN
and understand that they are not being specifically targeted.

Your earliest advice would be greatly appreciated.

Regards

s. 22(1)(@)(ii)

Program Coordinator - Nauru
Department of Immigration and Border Protection
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s. 22(1)(@)ii)

Mobile:
Mobile: -
Binail: £ e @immi.gov.

UNCLASSIFIED

Important Notice: If you have received this email by mistake, please advise
the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email,
including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged
and/or copyright information. Any review, retransmission, dissemination

or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the

intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has
obligations under the Privacy Act 1988. The official departmental privacy

policy can be viewed on the department's website at www.immi.gov.au. See:

http://www.immi.gov.au/functional/privacy.htm

UNCLASSIFIED
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From: I

To: Media (ACBPS)

Ca Robyn MILLER; Kylie SCHOLTEN
Subject: FW: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 5 May 2015 9:14:00 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Media team, see below for background emails or the Facebook ban in Nauru.
Forwarding for background in the event there is furtner media interest alleging Aus Government

involvement.

Regards,

A/g Assistant Secretary
Offshore Settlement Branch

Department of Immigration and Border Protection
s. 22(1)(@)(ii)

Telephone
S. 22(1)(3)(11)
Mobile:
Email: > 22X @immi.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED
s. 22(1)(a)(i)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2015 8:34 AM
To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

. i 5. 22(1)ai)
Cc: Nauru Operations Coordination Section; S 22("@®

s 20@0  payl MCCORMACK
Subject: FW: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
FYI—1"ll forwerd on any further information | receive on this.

Regards

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

UNCLASSIFIED
s. 47F(1)
From: @naurugov.nr]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2015 10:28 AM
0: s. 22(1)@)ii)

Co: S-4H
Subject: RE: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

!

Kylie SCHOLTEN 3221

Today Government will be releasing a Statement about the site restrictions. This will also be provided

to the RPC to be translated and distributed amongst the RPC communities.

Basically the restrictions on sites that have been used for the publishing of indecent images and
materials involving Nauruan children and nationals are only a temporary block until Governments

protection mechanisms are in place.
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Sites set up solely for the purpose of pornography and such indecent materials are permanently
restricted.

, . _47F(1)
Governments spokes person on the matter is the Chief Secretarys and so any furthur

inquiries regarding this can be forward to his office.
.

From:

s. 47F(1)

@gmail. .

Sent. Monday, May 04, 2015 10:14 PM

To: *

Cc:® 47F(1)

Subject: Fwd: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

. 47F(1) - & » .

i can you please assist > 2™ with an explanation. N
s. 47F(1)

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From; * @ @immi.gov.au>

Date: Mon, May 4, 2015 at 3:03 PM
Subject: RE: Facebook [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED]

To S 47FM
s. 47F(1) 5 %g com>,
S w
. S.47F(1) 5. 47F(1) -~ :
. LNaurugov.nr @naurugo N>
s ?7;:(1) > @ " c s. 22(9)(\3/)({}1
' @gmail.com"* #7* 2gmail.com>,
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @iniu mi g0v.au>
UNCLASSIFIED
s. 47F(1)

- Thanks for your email.
L - Do we have any update on the decision to cease access to Facebook and any other
sites? Any information would be greatly appreciated so that we can ensure that the operation of
the RPCs is compliant and so that we can message asylum seekers accordingly.

Regards
s. 22(1)(@)(ii)
From: s #7F(" @gmail.com]
Sent; Fridav. 1 Mav 201'51 10 PM
. 5-22(1)a )( i)
Cc.s AR AT '3 .S.47F(1) @QE]E" com; s. 22(1)@)ii)

Subject: Re: Facebook [SEC= UNCLAbbu-ltU 1

Hi® 22(1)(@)(ii)

Government has advised that the Chief Secretary to whom this is copied, will be the
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

On Fri, May 1, 2015 at 1:06 PM,
wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED

ait 47F(1)

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
to asylum seckers and refugees so that they are able to understand the action by the GoN
and understand that they are not being specifically targeted.

Your earliest advice would be greatly appreciated.

Regards
5. 22(1)(a)(i)

Program Coordinator - Nauru

Department of Immigration and Border Protection
Mobile: *#"@®

Mobile:

Email; S2"a@xm @immi.gov.au

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
fffiscl oo et cos ol et

UNCLASSIFIED
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From: s. 22(1)@)(ii)

To: S-47F(1) @transfieldservices.com:, 5. 47F(1)
s. 47F(1) B hechild ) s.47F(1) / . S.47F(1)
& gm) @wilsonsecurity.com.au); - 47F(Di@amail .com; s. 47F(1)
i) mail.com); - #7F(") @gmail.com); s. 47F(1) @gmail.com;
s. 47F(1) @gmail.com:s 47F)  @gmail.com; S 47F(1) @gmail.com;
s.47F(1)  @connect.com.nr = 5. 2201)(@i)
oG s. ATF(1) aqmail.com; - 2VE® 5. 47F(1) 3
Subject: FW: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 5 May 2015 4:35:00 PM

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

i=rorr_1: ;
Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2015 6:27 PM
To: s 47F(1)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii

: . 22(1)(a)(i)
cg agrailcom i
:'W(‘"’ @hotmail.com; s 47" @gmail.com);* e .

3 @gma"_com); s. 47F(1) ; s. 47F(1) s. 47F(1) @gma".com

Subject: RE: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

s. 47F(1)

Thank you very much for the information provided. We will work together with the GoN Ops
Managers for the RPCs on a messaging delivery strategy.

Regards

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

UNCLASSIFIED

s 47F(1) T PR . - .
From: @naurugov.nr]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2015 4:38 PM
To: S 20)a)i) 5. 47F(1)
Cc: 54 @gmail.com; s. 22(1)(a)(i) s. 47F(1)
L !
s. 47F(1) ML&E&HFH) 0 il m). 5. 47F(1)
5. 47F(1) @gmail.com); s 477" ;s_.wm)E s ate() Dgmail.com
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Subject: RE: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Dear :

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
From: 21X  @immi.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 4 May 2015 3:04 PM
TO: s. 47F(1)

Cc:s-47F(1) - @QMM‘S' 22(1)(a)i)
Subject: RE: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

SATFD  _ Thanks for your email.

s-4TFD  _ Do we have any update on the decision to cease access to Facebook and any other
sites? Any information would be greatly appreciated so that we can ensure that the operation of
the RPCs is compliant and so that we can message asylum seekers accordingly.

Regards
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: * 47" @gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, 1 May 2015 1:10 PM

To: s. 47F(1)

Cc: s 47F(1) @naurugov.nr; S 47FM @gmail.com; [ G

Subject: Re: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hl s. 22(1)(@)(ii)

Government has advised that the Chief Secretary to whom this is copied, will be the
Spokesman handling any queries on the recent decision to cease access to Face Book.

Released by DIBP under the

Freedom of Information Act 1982



I would appreciate if you could liaise with him - hence he is on this email.

Thanks

s. 47F(1)

s. 22(1)(a)(i)

On Fri, May 1, 2015 at 1:06 PM, immi.gov.au>
wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED

- S 4TF(1
Hls 1)

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
s 22(1)(a)i)

Prograrﬁ Coordinator - Nauru

Department of Immigration and Border Protection
Mobile; * 21X

Mobile's' 22(1)(@)ii)

s 22(1)aii e .
Email: > Z0@0 __ @immi.gov.au

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
hito: it G e s

UNCLASSIFIED
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s. 22(1)(a)ii)

From:
To: s. 47F(1)
. i . 47F(1

ce! s. 47F(1) Bamail 5 22(1)a)ii) S-47F(1) Shotiian coni s 47F(1)
s.47F(1) @amail.com):S- 47F(1) @gmail.com); s 47H1)
S =Y @gmail.com

Subject: RE: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Date: Tuesday, 5 May 2015 4:27:00 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

s. 47F(1)

Thank you very much for the information provided. We will wark together with the GoN Ops
Managers for the RPCs on a messaging delivery strategy.

Regards

S. 22(1)a)ii)

UNCLASSIFIED

From: s 477" @naurugov.nr]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2015 4:38 PM
1 S. 22(1)(@)(ii) s. 47F(1)
C c,'s. 47F(1)

s. ATF(1)

. s. 22(1)(a)ii) s. 47F(1)

e Demail.com; : .

@hotmail.com; > 477" _@gmail.com);
.S_47F(1)

5. 47F(1) @gmail.com); o @gmail.com
Subject: RE: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

s. 47F(1)

<2

Dear s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

For your further information, the Tas«force is looking at months rather than days to resolve this
matter.

For now, access to some social medie websites have been blocked until further notice. This
blockage is nation-wide and apply toall.

| will 2ppreciate if this message can be conveyed to the RPCs.

Regards,
s 47F(1)

From; = 20@0 dimmi.gov.aul

Sent: Monday, 4 May 2015 3:04 PM

Released by DIBP under the
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To: & 4TFM | S 47F(1)
Ce:s 4TF()

, S 22(1)(@)(ii)
- . ‘_'—MMI
Subject: RE: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

il Thanks for your email.

sS4 _ Do we have any update on the decision to cease access to Facebook and any other

sites? Any information would be greatly appreciated so that we can ensure that the operation of
the RPCs is compliant and so that we can message asylum seekers accoraingly.

Regards
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: * ™"
Sent: Friday, 1 May 2015 1:10 PM
To: s. 22(1)@)(ii) s. 47F(1)
CC:SV ATF(1) m . ls. arryl)
- naurugov.nr; |
Subject: Re: Facebook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED |

@gmail.com]
@ y : s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Hi s. 22(1)(@)ii)

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

On Fri, May 1, 2015 at 1:06 PM, > Z"@® @immi.gov.au>
wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED

.S. 47F(1)

Hi

As discussed earlier this morning, any information you can provide on the Government of
Nauru decision to cut access to Facebook in Nauru would be greatly appreciated.

[ understand that Facebook is not currently available in RPC2, however it is working in
RPC3. If there is an expectation that we will act on this, it must be clearly conveyed to me
so that [ can take this forward.

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

Mob]] .S- 22(1)(@)i)
Mobile:* 20w
Email: & 20 (@immi.gov.au

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

http://www.immi.gov.aw/functional/privacy.htm

UNCLASSIFIED
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